APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Pennsylvania Power & Light Company - Docket No. 050-388
Susquehanna Unit 2 License No. CPPR-102

As a result of the inspection conducted on January 5-8, 1981, and in accordance

_with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980), the follow-

ing violation was identified. . . .
10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, States,. in part: "Activities affecting
quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, procedures...and
shall be accomplished in accordance with these instructions, procedures...f.

Seéfién D.2.2 of FSAR Appendix D, Quality Assurance Program,*states, in

part, that, "The Quality Assurance Program for the Susquehanna Steam Electric

Station Units 1'and 2 will be responsive to, and meet the intent of 10 CFR
50, -Appendix B." :

Quality Control Instruction E-5.0, Revision 3, Item 6, states in part,

"that all specialized terminatjons shall have their applicable final inspection

, activities performed prior to becoming inaccessible for visual inspection

due to progression of construction. Specialized terminations being termina- -

tions requiring shrink tubing...tapeing..."..

Contrary to the above, on January 6, 1981, the inspector noted that cable
FP2B054C in panel 2B24021 and cables FP2B0504A, B and C in panel 2B24601
were terminated, taped and bolted to the respective bus without prior
inspection as required by the QCI-E5.0.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Pennsylvania Power & Light Company
is hereby required to submit to this office within twenty-five days of the date
of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of the
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted under
oath or affirmation.

Dated ___ // 2/7/’7 : /; %/Vf,‘éém-—

Robert T. Carlson, Chief .
Reactor Construction and Engineering
Support Branch

81048909 59!,







